IN THE ENVIRONMENT COURT OF NEW ZEALAND

| MUA | TE KOOTI TAIAO O AOTEAROA

IN THE MATTER of the

AND

IN THE MATTER of appeals pursuant to clause 14(1) of the

Resource Management Act 1991

First Schedule of the Act

BETWEEN CARDRONA ALPINE RESORT
LIMITED and all other appellants
concerning below noted topics of Stage
1 of the Proposed Queenstown District

Plan

(ENV-2018-CHC-117)

Appellants

AND QUEENSTOWN LAKES DISTRICT
COUNCIL
Respondent

AND VARIOUS

Section 274 parties

MEMORANDUM ON BEHALF OF FEDERATED FARMERS
WITHDRAWING APPEAL AND SECTION 274 INTERESTS
Topics 1, 2 and 17 (RSI) & Topics 18, 19 and 20
26 November 2021

—

FEDERATED
FARNMERS

OF NEW ZEALAND

60-66 Tennyson Road

PO Box 5242

Dunedin 9058

Telephone: 027 803 0156
Email: elinscott@fedfarm.org.nz
Eleanor Linscott
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MAY IT PLEASE THE COURT

1.

Federated Farmers lodged an appeal on the Proposed Queenstown
District Plan (ENV-2018-CHC-053). Federated Farmers understands
that all of its appeal points have either been resolved by consent
orders issued by the Court or have been withdrawn by memoranda
previously filed with the Court.

However, to the extent that any of Federated Farmers’ appeal points

remain live, it wishes to withdraw those appeal points.

Federated Farmers is also a section 274 party to various other
appeals, some of which remain live and are the subject of the
upcoming workshop hearing or future hearings. Federated Farmers
wishes to withdraw all remaining section 274 interests it has in the

proceedings.

Over the past three years, Federated Farmers has participated
extensively in mediation processes regarding the Proposed District
Plan appeals. After reviewing recent correspondence from the Court
and parties, and after assessing the nature of the remaining issues and
Federated Farmers’ internal resourcing constraints, Federated Farmers has
decided to withdraw all of its remaining interests in all remaining topics
and not participate in the proceedings further.

Federated Farmers does not consider that any issues of costs should
arise from its withdrawal from the proceedings. However, if any such
issues were to be raised then Federated Farmers would seek to be

heard on that aspect.

Dated this 26" day of November 2021

Ediida

E Linscott

For Federated Farmers



